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Malave, Erin PG4 60002504

From: corphelp
Sent:  Monday, June 28, 2010 9:06 AM o
To: ‘user6244@gci.net’ ' i
Subject: RE: Correction still needed to address for New Dragon Asia

| apologize for the errors. The correction of address request has been forwarded to tihe appropriate section for
processing.

Thanks,

Tom

From: user6244@gci.net [mailto;user6244@agci.net]

‘Sent: Saturday, June 26, 2010 12:26 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Correction still needed to address for New Dragon Asia

| see the address was updated but somehow it appears that it was entered/misspelled on the detail screen also
theprovince is not correct, please refer to the document that was posted and correct on front page/detail
screen for New Dragon Asia.

Should be Huangcheng and, Shandong province

]

http://ccfcorp.dos.state_fl.us/pdf/81413483 pdf

Thanks,
Bart Williams

Detail Screen has the street name spelled wrong and the wrong province.

10 HUANGSHENG RD (N)
LONGKOU
SHENZHEN, PRC 518048

Pl .  YaVWiaVTak Fal



